

<MariaKat/>

# Maria Katsikerou

Web Developer

Blogger

## Contact

✉ mariakat80@gmail.com

🌐 portfolio.mydreamland.gr

## Follow Me

📌 MariakatDev

🐦 mariakatdevelo1

📷 mariakat\_developer

📌 maria-katsikerou/

📌  www.mydreamland.gr

## About Me

---

My name is Maria, I live in Athens and I work as a Web Developer. A few years ago I decided to make my hobby a profession, and it was one of the best decisions I have ever made. As I love my job I try to constantly improve my skills and create projects that meet the requirements and expectations of my clients and partners.

For the development of websites and web apps I use modern technologies and frameworks while I have great experience in the well-known CMS platform: "Wordpress".

## Experience

---

**2016-Today** Web Developer at Crowdpolicy  
Wordpress Sites Development, dealing with crowdfunding sites development, and experience at crowdhackathons.

**2011-2016** Secretary services at Driving School

**2009-2010** Organization of Labor and Employment  
Computerization and data entry at the online systems of the organization.

## Education

---

**2015-2018** Open University of Cyprus  
Master's Degree at Social Information Systems

**2003-2008** National and Kapodistrian University of Athens  
Diploma at Political Science and Public Administration  
pecialization at Administrative Science and Public Law

## Seminars and Certifications

---

**2018** JavaScript Essential Training  
Lynda.com Linkedin Courses

**2016** Web Design: From Design to Traffic Processing,  
National and Kapodistrian University of Athens

**2015** Introduction to Dynamic Web Design and PHP-MySQL  
Digital Academy: Multimedia Technology Laboratory of  
National Technical University of Athens

**2015** Bootstrap 3 -Profitable WordPress Theme Development!  
at Udemy.com

**2013** Professional Training Center of Athens  
"Dynamic Training in the Establishment, Organization  
and Management of Businesses Acting in the Social Economy"

**2013** Integrated local action for the social and labor integration  
of socially vulnerable groups of the Municipality of Maroussi"




<MariaKat/>


# Maria Katsikerou

Web Developer

Blogger

## Skills

 HTML  CSS  PHP

 Javascript/Jquery

 Wordpress Development

 Adobe Photoshop

## Services

 Static/Dynamic Websites

 Bootstrap Framework

 Search Engine Optimization

 Responsiveness

 Accessibility

 Optimized Page Speed

## Languages

**English** - Examination for the Certificate of Proficiency in English (ECPE)

**Italian**- Medium Level

## More Skills

**ECDL** Progress (Word, Excel, Internet)

Excellent knowledge of **blind typing system**

Excellent knowledge of **Windows** and **Microsoft office**

Basic Knowledge of **Linux Operation System**

## More Activities

Columnist at **mikrofwno.gr**

Editor in Chief and Founder of **www.makazine.gr** (old online magazine)

Columnist at **cinemanews.gr**

## Hobbies and Interests

Reading

Writing

Music

Movies-Tv Series

## Publications

Thesis: Interactive multimedia web application for the postoperative rehabilitation of people who have undergone e-surgery for cochlear implant.